
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Geoff Gilbert <Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk> 

12 February 2007 18:18 
Savage N (Nadia) 

Matthew Crosse 

Response to Transport Scotland Queries 
TS Report lAOnly Rev A.xis 

This email has been received from an external party and 
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses . ..................................................................... 
Nadia 

Further to my earlier EMail I enclose the Appendices to our response relating to risk 

Regards 

Geoff Gilbert 

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET. 
On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus 
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. 
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT Helpdesk. 
The MessageLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested Mark 
(CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for information 
security products and services. For more information about this please visit www.cctmark.gov.uk 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material . If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it . 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance . TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control . 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail . It is the recipient ' s responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses . 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request . 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No . SC230949 . Registered office - City Chambers , 
High Street , Edinburgh , EHl lYT . 
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